

Curriculum Vitae

Abu Naser Mohammad Saif

Assistant Professor, Department of Management Information Systems

Faculty of Business Studies, **University of Dhaka**

☎ +8801717686005

✉ saif@du.ac.bd

ResearchGate: https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Abu_Mohammad_Saif

Google Scholar: <https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=3ndV-R0AAAAJ&hl=en&oi=ao>

CAREER HIGHLIGHTS

Abu Naser Mohammad Saif is serving as an Assistant Professor in the Department of Management Information Systems at University of Dhaka, Bangladesh. Mr. Saif has published high quality research articles in the top peer reviewed journals like Information Development (**SAGE Publications**), Cogent Business & Management (**Taylor & Francis**), and **Human Resource Management Research** etc. He acted as **Resource Person** as well as **Session Chair** in the **International Conference held in India**. He presented research paper in different International Conferences held in Malaysia, Thailand, Sri Lanka, and India. Currently he is working as a **Reviewer of Taylor & Francis journal**. He is one of the contributors of the book “**Technology Sustainability and Managing Development in Developing Countries**” jointly published by the **Indian Institute of Management Sciences (IIMS) and Centre for Research in International Education, AIS St. Helens, New Zealand**. He received MBA with distinction (**highest CGPA and 1st position from the top**) from the University of Dhaka, Bangladesh. He also completed his BBA with distinction from the University of Dhaka, Bangladesh and achieved the **highest CGPA 3.96** out of 4.00. He got Dean’s Merit Award and Dean’s Honor Award for the outstanding academic performance in both MBA and BBA programs. His research interests include technology mediated human resource development, supply chain management, innovation & entrepreneurship, sustainable development, and empirical research methods in business.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 1. Assistant Professor** (From January 24, 2016 – Present)
Department of Management Information Systems (MIS)
Faculty of Business Studies
University of Dhaka, Bangladesh
- 2. Lecturer** (From May 02, 2013 – January 23, 2016)
Department of Management Information Systems (MIS)
Faculty of Business Studies
University of Dhaka, Bangladesh
- 3. Lecturer** (From September 16, 2012 – May 01, 2013)
School of Business Studies
Southeast University, Bangladesh

ADMINISTRATIVE/ACADEMIC LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

- **House Tutor** (From March 24, 2016 – Present)
Muktijoddha Ziaur Rahman Hall
University of Dhaka, Bangladesh
- **Assistant House Tutor** (From December 22, 2013 – March 23, 2016)
Muktijoddha Ziaur Rahman Hall
University of Dhaka, Bangladesh

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

Name of the Examination	Board/ University	Name of the Institution	Group/ Faculty	CGPA/ GPA	Out of CGPA/ GPA	Position
MBA (MIS)	University of Dhaka	Surja Sen Hall	Business Studies	3.92	4.0	First
BBA (MIS)	University of Dhaka	Surja Sen Hall	Business Studies	3.96	4.0	First
H.S.C	Comilla	Comilla Victoria Govt. College	Business Studies	4.90	5.0	-
S.S.C	Comilla	Comilla Zilla School	Business Studies	4.81	5.0	-

ACADEMIC & PROFESSIONAL ACHIEVEMENTS

- Achieved the Highest CGPA in MBA, Academic Session 2010-2011
- Achieved the Highest CGPA in BBA, Academic Session 2006-2007
- Enlisted in the “Dean’s Honor List” for Securing the Highest CGPA-3.92 in MBA Degree
- Enlisted in both “Dean’s Honor List” and “Dean’s Merit List” for Securing the Highest CGPA-3.96 in BBA Degree
- Talent Pool University Scholarship for Outstanding Results in both MBA and BBA Levels
- Nominated for Alumni Association Scholarship 2008, University of Dhaka
- Placed 32nd in BBA Admission Test 2006-2007, University of Dhaka
- Junior Certificate Course on English Language from Institute of Modern Languages, University of Dhaka
- Board Scholarship 2006, Comilla Board for HSC result
- Talent Pool Board Scholarship 2004, Comilla Board for SSC result

BOOK EDITED

Saif, A.N.M. (2016). Chapter titled “Educational Preference of Business Students in a Developing Country: A Case of Bangladesh” Published in the Book “Technology Sustainability and Managing Development in Developing Countries”, ISBN: 9788184845440, Regal Publications, New Delhi, India. Authors: Dr. Sandip Kar, Dr. Ershad Ali, Dr. Geetha Subramaniam, and Rubaiyet Hasan Khan. AIS St. Helens, Auckland, New Zealand

SELECTED LIST OF ARTICLES PUBLISHED (INTERNATIONAL & LOCAL)

1. Rahman, M. A., Qi, X., Mohammad Saif, A. N., Ibrahim, I. B., & Sultana, R. (2017). Assessing service quality of online bill payment system using extended SERVQUAL model (SERVQUAL-Butterfly model): A case study of Dhaka electric supply company limited (DESCO), Bangladesh. *Cogent Business & Management*, 4(1), 1301195.
2. Saif, A. N. M., Nipa, N. J., & Siddique, M. A. (2017). Assessing the Factors behind Choosing Universities for Higher Education: A Case of Bangladesh. *Global Journal of Management And Business Research*, 16(11), 45-51.
3. Saif, A. N. M., Uddin, M. B., Haque, A. A., Rahman, M. M., & Al Mamun, M. A. (2016). Factors Affecting Job Satisfaction of Female Employees of Private Commercial Banks in Bangladesh: An Empirical Investigation. *Human Resource Management Research*, 6(3), 65-72.
4. Jafrin, N., Saif, A. N. M., & Hossain, M. I. (2016). Blue economy in Bangladesh: proposed model and policy recommendations. *Journal of Economics and Sustainable Development*, 7(21), 131-135.
5. Hoque, M. R., Saif, A. N. M., AlBar, A. M., & Bao, Y. (2016). Adoption of information and communication technology for development: A case study of small and medium enterprises in Bangladesh. *Information Development*, 32(4), 986-1000.
6. Saif, A.N.M.; Hoque, Rakibul; Khan, Wahiduzzaman. (2015). Agreement on Trade-Related Aspects of Intellectual Property Rights (TRIPS) and Pharmaceutical Industry in Bangladesh: Status, Prospect and Challenges. *International Journal of Advances in Management, Technology & Engineering Sciences*, ISSN: 2249-7455, Vol.04, No.6(II), pp.8-11
7. Talukder, A., & Saif, A. N. M. (2014). Employee motivation measurement-A descriptive analysis. *Bangladesh Journal of MIS*, 6(2), 123-131.
8. Saif, A.N.M. and Sultana, R. (2013). Towards Development of a Model for Measuring Quality of E-Health Care Services in Bangladesh. *Bangladesh Journal of MIS*, ISSN: 2073-9737, Vol.06, No.1, pp.129-134
9. Saif, A.N.M. (2013). Adoption of Mobile Banking in Bangladesh: Scope and Challenges. *Banglavisision Research Journal*, ISSN: 2079 - 567X, Vol.12, No.1, pp.17-26
10. Saif, A.N.M. and Momota, I. (2013). Education and Use of Internet: Students’ Attitude towards Building Information Based Society in Bangladesh. *Banglavisision Research Journal*, ISSN: 2079 - 567X, Vol.12, No.1, pp.59-68

11. Ahmed, M. H. U., & Saif, A. N. M. (2013). Necessity of capacity building before taking microcredit: Poor women perspective of Bangladesh. *Journal of Business Management and Social Sciences Research*, 2(10), 27-32.
12. Saif, A.N.M.; Mamun, Mohammad Abdullah Al; Hossain, Mohsinul. (2014). Background of Students from Business School at Public and Private University: A Comparative Study. *International Journal of Trends in Business Administration*, ISSN: 2349- 4212, Vol.03, Issue-02, pp.54-69
13. Saif, A. N. M. (2013). Implementation of Enterprise Resource Planning Systems at Companies in Bangladesh: Present State and Future Perspective. *Stamford Journal of Business Studies*, 5(2), 74-80.

SPEECHES & PRESENTATIONS IN INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCES

1. Attended the South Asian Workshop held at Jodhpur in India
2. Participated as a delegate in the International Youth Leadership Conference held at Novotel Hyderabad Convention Centre, Hyderabad, India
3. Presented Paper on “Environmental Management” and Acted as Resource Person in the International Symposium titled “Contemporary Issues in Commerce” Organized by the Department of Commerce, Periyar University, Salem, India
4. Delivered an Invited Talk on “Opportunities and Challenges that MSMEs Face” and Acted as Session Chair in the International Conference titled “Global Challenges for Micro, Small, and Medium Scale Enterprises in India” Organized by the Department of Commerce (CA), Shri Sakthikailassh Women’s College, Military Road, Salem, India
5. Delivered Valedictory Speech in the Week-long International Conference on “Emerging Research Paradigms in Social Sciences” Jointly Organized by the School of Commerce and Research & Development Centre, Bharathiar University, Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu, India
6. Presented Paper on “Assessing the Impact of Social Networking Sites on the Study Habits of University Students of Bangladesh” in the 2nd International Conference on Economics and Social Sciences (ICESS-2014) held at Bangkok, Thailand

SEMINAR & WORKSHOP ATTENDED (LOCAL)

- Internet Governance Forum (IGF) 2011: An open discussion in the context of Bangladesh
- Case Solving and Integrated Brand Strategy, IBA Communication Club in association with Unilever Bangladesh
- Integrated Marketing Campaign, Building Brand Proposition, Social Marketing Strategy and Challenges, IBA Communication Club in association with Unilever Bangladesh
- Business Plan Writing Workshop, HSBC and Dhaka University Management Club

LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY

	Reading	Writing	Speaking
English	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
Bengali	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent

COMPUTER SKILLS

- **Data Analysis and Modeling:** Microsoft Office Excel 2010, SPSS 21, Management Scientist 6, Crystal Ball 7.31
- **Systems Analysis & Design:** Microsoft Office Visio 2010, RFFlow 5.05, SmartDraw 2010
- **HRIS Solution:** OrangeHRM 2.6, Attend HRM 2.3.4
- **Graphing:** Equation Grapher with Regression Analyzer 3, FindGraph 2.39, Advanced Grapher 2.2
- **Web Server:** XAMPP for Apache HTTP Server, MySQL, PHP, Perl
- **Web Development:** Joomla 1.5.25, Dreamweaver 8, PHP, HTML
- **Programming Language:** Visual Basic, C, VB.net, PL/SQL, Quick Basic
- **Database:** Oracle 9i, Oracle 10g Express Ed., Microsoft Office Access 2013, MySQL
- **Project Scheduling:** Microsoft Project 2007
- **Office Application:** Microsoft Office Word, PowerPoint (2013 & 2010 Version)
- **Operating Systems:** Windows 8, Windows 7, Windows XP, Ubuntu 11.04
- **Communication:** Microsoft Outlook 2013

I do declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief, this curriculum vita correctly described my qualifications and me.

Abu Naser Mohammad Saif